
January 13, 2020 City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 2 

 
 

City of Lake Geneva, 626 Geneva St, Lake Geneva, WI 53147- 262.248.3673- www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL 

MONDAY, JANUARY 13, 2020 6:00 P.M. 
LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; COUNCIL CHAMBERS (MAIN LEVEL) 

 
Members: 

Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, John Halverson, Council Vice President, Cindy Flower,  
Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Mayor Hartz calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Halverson 
 
3. Roll Call 

 
4. Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

 
a. Candidates for Spring Election 2020 
b. Presentation of Riviera Plaza Fuel Tank Replacement Project- City Administrator Nord & William Gage 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of December 23, 2019, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on January 7, 2020. Any item listed on 
the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires no second, 
is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. 2019-2021 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
b. Public Assembly Permit application filed by Knockerball Southern Lake LLC to reserve Donian Park 

(Seminary Park in the vent of rain/flooding) for every Saturday and Sunday from May 30, 2020 through 
September 1, 2020 to conduct Knockerball in the Park (Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee approved on 
December 3, 2019) 

 
c. Original Massage Establishment License Application filed by Balance for Life, LLC d/b/a Heartland 

Wellness Retreat & Spa, located at 314 S Wells St, Lake Geneva, WI 
 
d. Tier II Event Permit Application filed by the Lake Geneva Jaycees for the event of Venetian Festival to be 

held August 19, 2020 through August 23, 2020 (permit to be valid from August 17, 2020 through August 24, 
2020 for event setup and clean-up), located in Flat Iron Park, Library Park, and Seminary Park 

 

 



January 13, 2020 City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 2 

e. Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s License filed by The Lake Geneva Jaycees to be used August 18, 
2020 through August 24, 2020, located in a fenced beer garden within the Flat Iron Park Parking Lot 

 
f. Fireworks Application filed by the Lake Geneva Jaycees to be used for the Annual Venetian Festival on 

August 23, 2020 
 

10. Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
 

11. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R02 approving May 12, 2020 as World Migratory Day in the City of 
Lake Geneva 
 

12. Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of January 7, 2020- Ald Howell 
 
a. Discussion/Action regarding awarding the bid for the purchase of sixty-three (63) Flowbird CWT Stealth 

Kiosks to Total Parking Solutions in an amount not to exceed $416,241.00 
 

b. Discussion/Action of Resolution 20-R01 adopting a 2020 budget amendment authorizing the transfer of 
funds in the Lakefront Fund budget as it relates to the Geneva Lake Law Enforcement Agency 
 

c. Discussion/Action regarding TAP (Transportation Alternatives Program) Grant 
 

d. Discussion/ Acceptance of January 7, 2020 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Payment 
Approval Reports 
 

13. Mayoral Appointments 
 

a. Approval of the appointment of William Binn to the Lake Geneva Utility Commission with a term to expire 
October 1, 2023 
 

14. Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) for the purposes of deliberating or negotiating the 
purchase of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified business whenever 
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session regarding: 1) Police Union Contract Negotiations and 2) 
Police Non-Union Contract Negotiations 
 

15. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 
closed session 
 

16. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 



 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
LANA C. KROPF 

626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI  53147 

262.249.4092 • cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com 
 
 
Date:  January 13, 2020 
 
To:  Common Council 
 
Re: 2020 Candidates for the Spring Election 
 
Here is the list of Lake Geneva candidates for the Spring 2020 Election to be held April 7, 2020; please 
note these are not listed in any particular order: 
 
Mayor 
Thomas Hartz (Incumbent) 
Charlene Klein 
 
City Attorney 
Daniel Draper (Incumbent) 
 
Alderperson District #1 
Selena Proksa (Incumbent) 
Joan Yunker 
 
Alderperson District #2 
Mary Jo Fesenmaier 
Ann Esarco 
 
Alderperson District #3 
Tim Dunn (Incumbent) 
Robert Kordus 
 
Alderperson District #4 
Cindy Flower (Incumbent) 
Terry O’Neill 
 
The only incumbent that filed non-candidacy paperwork was Doug Skates, Alderperson District #2. All 
paperwork was filed by the deadline as required by law and none of the City of Lake Geneva offices will 
be on the February 18, 2020 Spring Primary. 
 
Any questions on this matter can be directed to the City Clerk by email at 
cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com or by phone at 262-249-4092.  
 
Thank you, 

 

mailto:cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com


December 23, 2019 City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 3 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL MINUTES 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 23, 2019 6:00 P.M. 
LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; COUNCIL CHAMBERS (MAIN LEVEL) 
 
Members: Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, John Halverson, Council Vice President, Cindy Flower, Alderpersons: Selena 
Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 
Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Alderperson Straube led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Roll Call 
Present: Halverson, Proksa, Skates, Dunn, Howell, Straube, and Heldund 
Absent: Flower 
 
Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 
Mayor Hartz noted that the Candidacy Paperwork for Spring Election 2020 is available at City Hall and online. The 
deadline to turn in that paperwork is January 7, 2020. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 
Hank Sibbing; Spoke in opposition of the use of Donian Park for the Knockerball activity. 
 
Spyro Condos; 1760 Hillcrest Dr; Spoke in opposition of the use of Donian Park for the Knockerball activity. 
 
Mary Jo Fesenmaier; 1085 S Lake Shore Dr; Spoke in opposition of the Common Council convening into Closed Session 
in regards to the Geneva Lake Law Enforcement Agency. 
 
Ann Esarco; 1051 Mobile St; Spoke in opposition of the use of Donian Park for the Knockerball activity. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
None 
 
Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of December 9, 2019, as prepared and distributed 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Proksa. No discussion. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on December 17, 2019. Any item listed on the 
consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires no second, is not 
discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 
Straube requested that the Public Assembly Permit for Knockerball Southern Lake be removed from the consent agenda. 
 
-2019-2021 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 
 
-Tier I Event Permit Application filed by J3 Events Inc for the event of “Wine Run 5K” to occur on Sheridan Springs Rd 
and Edwards Blvd on June 7, 2020 from 9:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m.- Event to end at Studio Winery, 401 E Sheridan Springs 
Rd 
 
Motion by Howell to approve the consent agenda, second by Skates. No discussion. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Mayor Hartz noted that there is not an item on the agenda to discuss items removed from the consent agenda and that the 
Council will have to consider at the next meeting. 

 



December 23, 2019 City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 3 

Discussion/Action regarding satisfying or subordinating the mortgage secured by a developer’s agreement with the 
Lake Geneva Economic Development Corporation for property at 323 Broad Street 
 
Motion by Hedlund to approve subordinating the mortgage secured by a developer’s agreement with the Lake Geneva 
Economic Development Corporation for property at 323 Broad Street, second by Proksa. 
 
City Attorney Draper noted that the Lake Geneva Economic Development had been given a grant to purchase the Traver 
Hotel property to raze the building and renovate the property. This mortgage needs to be subordinated so that financing 
for development can be obtained. Motion carried on a roll call vote 7-0. 
 
Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of December 17, 2019- Ald Howell 
 
Discussion/Action regarding draft policy regarding centralized retention location of various personnel records 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Howell noted that this will require departments to store personnel 
records in the Human Resources Department of City Hall. Proksa noted that this is to be in place by March 1, 2020. 
Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding an amendment to the City of Lake Geneva Employee Handbook relating to the payment of 
holiday pay to part-time employees 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Proksa. Proksa stated that this was a request made by the Chief of Police to 
incentivize part-time staff to work holidays. This would apply to all part-time staff. Motion carried on a roll call vote 7-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding approving the letter of intent to purchase a 2020 HV507 SFA Plow Truck with additional 
Dual Air Bag Kit with Automatic Control from Lakeside International in an amount not to exceed $174,112.00 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Halverson. Howell stated that this is approved in the 2020 budget, however by 
approving the intent the purchase in 2019 the City could save approximately 7%. Motion carried on a roll call vote 7-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Pay Request #3 to Payne & Dolan Inc for the 2019 Street Improvement Project in an amount 
not to exceed $16,989.36 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried on a roll call vote 7-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Pay Request #4 (final) to Willkomm Excavating & Grading, Inc for the 2018 Main Street 
Reconstruction Project in an amount not to exceed $965.68 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Howell stated that this request is the final payment for the remaining 
retainage; the retainage was held for landscape work to be completed. Motion carried on a roll call vote 7-0.  
 
Discussion/ Acceptance of December 17, 2019 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Payment Approval Reports 
Motion by Howell to accept, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Recommendation of the Plan Commission of December 16, 2019- Ald Skates 
 
Discussion/Action regarding a request on Extraterritorial Platting (ETP) land division application for a Certified Survey 
Map (CSM) submitted by Martin Arenson, 23442 N. Wildwood Ln. Deerfield, IL 60015. Located at W3549 Longwood 
Dr., Lake Geneva, in the Town of Geneva, the request is to consolidate 4 existing lots into a single lot CSM for Tax Key 
Nos. JA478700001, JA478700002, JA478700003 & JA478700004 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Proksa. Skates stated that this is the combination of four lots into one parcel. 
Mayor Hartz added that the signature block on the map needs to be corrected as well. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R77 authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) filed by 
Nicholas Pinnt 1155 LaSalle St. Lake Geneva, for a request to utilize a portion of the building for an Indoor Commercial 
Entertainment exercise facility in the property located at 901 Maxwell St. located in the Planned Development (PD) 
zoning district. Tax Key No. ZCL200015 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Halverson.  
Motion by Skates to suspend the rules to allow the applicant to speak, second by Proksa. Motion carried 7-0. 
 



December 23, 2019 City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 3 

Nicholas Pinnt addressed the Council regarding his request. He stated that they are taking over the office space in Trostel 
to provide a gym facility to the public with special provisions for Veterans. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R78 authorizing the issuance of a “Limited” Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 
filed by Samantha Strenger, 615 Center St. Lake Geneva for a request to utilize the property as a Commercial Indoor 
Lodging land use for the property located at 715 Williams St. located in the General Business (GB) zoning district. Tax 
Key No. ZF00042 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Proksa. Skates stated that Ms. Strenger runs several of these without issue and the 
property is zoned properly for this use. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R79 authorizing the issuance of a “Limited” Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 
filed by Robert and Judy Jurewicz, 1201 Townline Rd. Lake Geneva for a request to utilize the property as an Indoor 
Maintenance Service Facility land use for the property located at 1201 Townline Rd. located in the Rural Holding (RH) 
zoning district. Tax Key No. ZA19740001 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Hedlund. Skates stated that there has been a lot of clean up and a major 
transformation in that area. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) for the purposes of deliberating or negotiating the 
purchase of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified business whenever competitive 
or bargaining reasons require a closed session regarding: 1) Police Union Contract Negotiations and 2) Agreement 
with the Geneva Lake Law Enforcement Agency 
Motion by Hedlund to convene the Council into Closed Session and to include all City Staff, second by Skates. Motion 
carried on a roll call vote 7-0. The Council convened into Closed Session at 6:48 p.m. 
 
Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in closed 
session 
 
Motion by Howell to reconvene the Council into Open Session, second by Hedlund. Motion carried on a roll call vote 7-0. 
The Council reconvened into open session at 7:19 p.m. 
 
Items discussed in Closed Session: 
 
1) Police Union Contract Negotiations 
 
Motion by Hedlund to direct staff to proceed as discussed in Closed Session, second by Skates. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
2) Agreement with the Geneva Lake Law Enforcement Agency 
 
Motion by Skates to direct staff to proceed as discussed in Closed Session, second by Hedlund. Motion carried 7-0.  
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Heldund to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Howell. Motion carried 7-0. The meeting 
adjourned at 7:21 p.m. 

 
 



Provisional: 
Michael Winters 
 
Original: 
Sharon Hoffman 
Ashli Medrow 
Brandon Marshall 
Michael Winters 
Victoria Luciano 
Daegan Ross 
 
Renewal: 
 

 

 



City of Lake Geneva- Event Permit Policy and Application 

Revised September 23, 2019 

 
The purpose of this policy and event permit application is to guide organizations that are non-profit, 
not-for-profit, private, or for profit to plan and execute a successful event here in beautiful Lake 
Geneva. This policy and application will outline the requirements and possible fees associated with 
hosting an event in the City based on the estimated attendance.  

For profit, private, non-profit and not-for profit groups will be able to plan their experience here in 
the City based on the following four tiers: 

� Public Assembly Permit – *Non-profit or Not-for-Profit (No Charge), For Profit $60 per day 
(Meet one or more criteria) Single day event use of City of Lake Geneva facilities with NO street, 
parking or intersection closures, attendance under 500, NO serving of alcohol in public space.  
 
� Block Parties or use of Gazebo for 1 Hour Photo Ops: $75.00  
Small event limited to one street with 4 barricades in a neighborhood or gazebo in Flat Iron Park. 
 
� Tier 1 Events:  *Non-profit or Not-for-Profit (No Charge), For Profit $250 for an event up to 
seven days, additional $50 per day thereafter 
(Meet one or more criteria) Rolling closure of streets, public walkway, limited parking stalls or 
intersection closures that do not impact public use, attendance of 501 to 3,000, four (4) hours or 
less of alcohol sales or serving, majority use of a city park(s), or other municipal facility. 
 
� Tier 2 Events: *Non-profit or Not-for-Profit (No Charge), For Profit $500 for an event up to 
seven days, additional $100 per day thereafter 
(Meets one or more criteria) Non-profit or not-for-profit organization offering multiple-day 
events, attendance of more than 3,001+, more than four (4) hours of alcohol sales or serving, 
and/or exclusive use of City park(s), street(s), limited parking stalls, or other municipal facility. 
 
Note: Seminary Park (includes the use of the Shelter) and Flat Iron Park (includes the use of Brunk 
Pavilion) have 3 available picnic tables and 10 benches which you can select as part of your event 
permit. Any additional picnic tables, benches, or barricades needed should be directed to a rental 
company. This event permit does not apply to the rental or use of the Riviera Ballroom. 
 
Event permit application fees are not refundable whether wholly or partially. Any group using any 
municipal facility, park or property will be required to place a credit card number on file with the City 
of Lake Geneva’s Clerk Office for any incidentals. Any charges will be fully explained and outlined to 
the applicant prior to any charge.  

All non-profits and not-for-profit groups will be required to provide a current tax form with EIN# to 
prove their organization’s status. 



City of Lake Geneva- Event Permit Policy and Application 

Revised September 23, 2019 

All event dates are granted on a first come first served basis, although non-profit groups located 
within the City of Lake Geneva will be given preferential treatment when considered. For events that 
occur annually you will have the option to place a hold on future dates for no more than three years 
after the current event being applied for. 

All applicants will be required to sign an indemnification agreement for organizations below a tier 1 
and all tier 1 and tier 2 event applications will be required to include a copy of their Certificate of 
Liability insurance with this application. 

Any non-profit or not-for-profit organization that is wishing to sell alcohol as part of their event with 
need to complete a Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s License and pay a separate application 
fee. This event permit application does not grant the right or privilege to any group to sell alcohol of 
any kind. 

All events under a level tier 2 will only be considered by City Staff prior to approval. Tier 2 events will 
require approval of City Staff, the Finance, License, & Regulation Committee and the Common 
Council. 



Page 1 of 4 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA - EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION

Please fill in all blanks completely, as incomplete applications will be rejected.  

Applications must be submitted AT LEAST 4 WEEKS prior to the proposed event date(s). 

NAME OF APPLICANT: 

NAME OF EVENT ORGANIZER/PRODUCER: 

PRODUCTION COMPANY/ORGANIZATION: FEDERAL TAX ID: 

Are you a      For Profit or     Non-profit Organization 501(c) ___?  

EIN # (Tax Exempt Number):   
*ALL non-profits must present a copy of their current Tax ID - EIN #. 

 

 Public Assembly Permit – * Non-profit (No Charge), Otherwise FEE $60 per day 

(Meet one or more criteria) Single day event use of City of Lake Geneva facilities with NO street, parking 
or intersection closures, attendance under 500, NO serving of alcohol in public space.  

 Block Parties or use of Gazebo for 1 Hour Photo Ops: * Non-profit (No Charge), Otherwise FEE $75.00 
Small event limited to one street with 4 barricades in a neighborhood or gazebo in Flat Iron Park. 

 Tier 1 Events:  * Non-profit (No Charge), Otherwise FEE $250 for an event up to seven days, additional $50 per day thereafter 
(Meet one or more criteria) Rolling closure of streets, public walkway, limited parking stalls or intersection 
closures that do not impact public use, attendance of 50  to 3,000, four (4) hours or less of alcohol sales or 
serving, majority use of a city park(s), or other municipal facility. 

 Tier 2 Events: * Non-profit (No Charge), Otherwise FEE $500 for an event up to seven days, additional $ 00 per day 
thereafter 

(Meets one or more criteria) Non-profit or not-for-profit organization offering  multiple-day events, attendance 
of more than 3,000+, more than four (4) hours of alcohol sales or serving, and/or exclusive use of City park(s), 
street(s), limited parking stalls, or other municipal facility. 

Note: Seminary (includes the use of the Shelter) and Flat Iron Park (includes the use of Brunk Pavilion) have 3 available picnic tables 
and 10 benches which you can select as part of your event permit. Any additional picnic tables, benches, or barricades needed should 
be directed to a rental company. 

Section I.  APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Section II.  EVENT INFORMATION 

Knockerball Southern Lakes LLC

Olaf and Melanie Borchert

✔



Page 2 of 4 

1.Title of Event: ___________________________________________________________

2.Date(s) of Event: _________________________________________________________

3.Location(s) of Event: ______________________________________________________

4.Hours: ______________________________________________________________
Note: Start Time & End Time 

5. Event Chair/Contact Person: __________________________ Phone

6. Day of Event Contact Name:  __________________________ Phone

7. Is the event open to the public? Yes No 
8. Will you charge an admission fee? Yes No 
9. Estimated Attendance Number: ___________________________
10. Basis for estimate: ____________________________________________________

11. Will you be setting up a tent? Yes No 
If yes, list the location, size, Rental Company, and proof of completion of locates. 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
12. Will there be any animals? Yes No 
If yes, what type and how many: ________________________________________________ 

13. Attach a detailed description of proposed event with map of the exact location of the event and/or route.

14. Description of plan for handling refuse collection and after-event clean-up:
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

15. Description of plan for providing event security (if applicable):
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

16. Will there be fireworks or pyrotechnics at your event? Yes No 
If yes, please attach a fireworks display permit or application. 

17. Will your event include the sale of beer and/or wine? Yes No 
If yes, please attach a completed Temporary Alcohol License & Temporary Operator License Application. 

18. Will you or any other vendors be selling food or merchandise? Yes No 
If yes, please attach list of proposed vendors, including business name and type of food/merchandise sold. 

19. Do you intend to use the available picnic tables and benches in the location? Yes No 

Check if this section does not apply.  
Required for any event using a public street. Per Sec. 62-243 of the municipal code, this application must include the 
following attachments:  

Certificate of Comprehensive General Liability Insurance with the City, its employees and agents as additional 
insured with coverage for contractual liability with minimum limits of $500,000 per occurrence for bodily injury 
and property damage limits of $250,000 per occurrence.  

Petition signed by more than half of the residential dwelling units and/or commercial units residing 
along that portion of the street designated for the proposed use or whose property is denied access by 
virtue of the granting of the permit.  

Section III.  STREET USE 

Knockerball in the park
5/30/20 - 9/1/20 (Saturday and Sundays only) as weather permits

Samuel Donian Wetland Preserve
12:00 p.m - 7:00 p.m

Olaf Borchert
Olaf Borcehert

100 people

We will provide a garbage can by our trailer and take the garbage with us for disposal when we leave each day.

not needed

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔



Page 3 of 4 

1. Description of the portion(s) of road(s) to be used:
Road closures must include rental of barricades, please work with our Street Dept.

2. Will any parking stalls be used or blocked during the event? Yes No

Date(s) of use:_________________________________________________________ 
Total Number of Parking Stalls Request:_____________________________________  
Parking Stall Number(s) and Location:_______________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________  

3. Description of signage to be used during event:

If requesting City banner poles, please include a Street Banner Display Application. 

Anticipated Services  
Please indicate below any additional services you are requesting for your event. Estimated Fees or Deposits for these 
services may be required prior to issuance of permit(s).  

Electricity Explain: ______________________________________________________ 
Water Explain: _________________________________________________________ 
Traffic Control Explain: __________________________________________________  
Police Services Explain: __________________________________________________  
Fire/EMS Services Explain: _______________________________________________  
Other Explain: __________________________________________________________ 

*Please note: The City of Lake Geneva, the Police Department and/or Fire Department have the right to cancel an event
due to inclement weather or any safety risk. 

ALL PARKS & PUBLIC SPACES: must be left the way they were originally found. A credit card is required to be held 
should the park/public space incur damage or not be picked up.  

_______ 
_______ 
_______ 
_______ 
_______ 

The applicant for her/himself and for other persons, organizations, firms and corporations, if any listed in this 
application, being of sound mind and body, do hereby freely, voluntarily and knowingly, now and for all times, fully save 
and hold harmless and defend, the CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, a Wisconsin Municipal Corporation located in the Walworth 
County, and each and every of its elected and appointed officials, employees, representatives, agents, heirs, and assigns, 
jointly and severally from and against any and all claims, causes of action, actions, liabilities, demands, losses, damages, 
and/or expenses of whatsoever kind and nature including counsel or attorneys’ fees, which I have or may, at any time, 
incur or sustain arising from, resulting from, incurred in consequence of, or pertaining to, any and all intentional and 
negligent acts, omissions, incidents, activities and transactions, of whatever kind and nature, direct or indirect, of mine 
own and those of or by the CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, and each and every of its elected and appointed officials, employees, 
representatives, and agents, regardless of when or where, occurring or arising from this event. 

Applicant’s Signature: ____________________________ Date: ________________________ 

To be used to power our trailer and for blowing up and deflating the knockerballs

✔



Page 4 of 4 

For Office Use Only 

Date Filed with Clerk: ___________ Payment with Application: $_______Receipt: ___________ 

*Circulation required to the following Departments:

Department:    Date: Circulated: 

City Clerk/Administrator ��
Notes:____________________________________ 

Police Chief ��
Notes:____________________________________ 

Fire Chief ��
Notes:____________________________________ 

Street Dept ��
Notes:____________________________________ 

Parking Dept ��
Notes:____________________________________ 

Piers, Harbors & Lakefront ��
Notes:____________________________________ 

FL&R: Meeting Date: ______________ �
Council: Meeting Date: _____________ �
�

3FWJTFE�0DUPCFS�����



City of Lake Geneva- Event Permit 

Save the Date Form 
 

Per the City of Lake Geneva Event Permit Policy, events held annually have the ability to 

reserve future dates for that event no more than three years after the current event being 

applied for.  

Completion of this form is not meant to replace the application process for a City of Lake 

Geneva Event permit. A new event permit application will need to be completed for every 

future event. 

Event Name: _______________________________________________ 

Event Date:  YR 20____: _________________ 

  YR 20____: _________________ 

  YR 20____: _________________ 

All Park Facilities: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

Name of Sponsoring Organization: _________________________________________________________ 

If Non-profit or Not-for-Profit: Tax ID / EIN #: _______________________________________________ 

Contact First Name: ____________________ Last Name: ______________________________________ 

Phone/Mobile: ______________________________________________________________________________ 

Email: _______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Notes/Request: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 































 
Whereas, migratory birds are some of the most beautiful and easily observed wildlife that share our communities, and 
 
Whereas, citizens of Lake Geneva and our visitors recognize and welcome migratory songbirds as symbolic 
harbingers of spring, and  
 
Whereas, these migrant species also play an important economic role in our community, controlling insect pests and 
generating millions in tourism and recreational dollars statewide, and 
 
Whereas, migratory birds and their habitats are declining throughout the Americas, facing a growing number of threats 
on their migration routes and in both their summer and winter homes, and 
 
Whereas, public awareness and concern are crucial components of migratory bird conservation, and 
 
Whereas, citizens enthusiastic about birds, informed about the threats they face, and empowered to help address those 
threats can directly contribute to maintaining health bird populations, and 
 
Whereas, since 1993 World Migratory Bird Day (formerly International Migratory Bird Day) has become a primary 
vehicle for focusing public attention on the nearly 350 species that travel between nesting habitats in our communities 
and throughout North America and their wintering grounds in South and Central America, Mexico, the Caribbean, and 
the southern U.S., and 
 
Whereas, hundreds of thousands of people will observe WMBD, gathering in town squares, community centers, 
schools, parks, nature centers, and wildlife refuges to learn about birds, take action to conserve them, and simply to 
have fun, and 
 
Whereas, while WMBD officially is held each year on the second Saturday in May, its observance is not limited to a 
single day, and planners are encouraged to schedule activities on the dates best suited to the presence of both migrants 
and celebrants, and  
 
Whereas, WMBD is not only a day to foster appreciation for wild birds and to celebrate and support migratory bird 
conservation, but also a call to action,  
 
NOW THEREFORE, be it Resolved that May 12, 2020 be observed as World Migratory Day in the City of Lake 
Geneva, and that all citizens to celebrate this observance and to support efforts to protect and conserve migratory birds 
and their habitats in our community and the world at large. 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 
 
  

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                          Date 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution approving May 12, 2020 as World Migratory Day in the City of Lake Geneva 

 
Committee: 

 
N/A 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R02 Date: January 13, 2020 



 

                                           CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
   626 Geneva Street 

                                                                        Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
                                                              www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 
 

Memorandum 

TO:  Mayor Hartz and Common Council 
  
FROM:  Sylvia Mullally, Parking Manager 

  
DATE:  January 7, 2020 

RE:  Recommendation to purchase (63) parking meters  
 
 
Recommendation 
Staff requests that the City purchase sixty-three Flowbird CWT Stealth Kiosks in total not to 
exceed $416,241.    
 
 
Background: 
Please note that on Tuesday January 7, 2020, FLR approved the purchase of the following: 
 
Model:   Flowbird CWT Stealth Multi-Use Kiosks (touch) (credit card/coin ONLY) 
Quantity:  63 
Total Price:  $416,241 
Vendor:  Total Parking Solutions 
 
*Company guarantees first year parts warranty at no cost.  
*Web office (communication/modem) is billed separately per month 
  
 
Priority Consideration 
In an effort to ensure the Parking Department has the equipment and technology needed to 
perform regular parking operations for the 2020 season, we are asking for priority in reviewing 
and signing any agreements regarding the kiosks.   

 

http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com/














































 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution adopting a 2020 budget amendment authorizing the transfer of funds in the Lakefront Fund budget. 

 
Committee: 

 
Finance considered on January 7, 2020 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R01 Date: January 13, 2020 
 

 
Whereas, the Lake Geneva Common Council approved the 2020 Lakefront Fund budget, and, 
 
Whereas, the following 2020 Lakefront Fund budget accounts were originally allocated amounts of:    
 

40-54-10-57210  Geneva Lake Law Enforcement Agency $22,500 
40-54-10-57250 Lake Preservation    $22,500 

 
Whereas, the Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee approved the request for amending the budget,  
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved that the Lake Geneva Common Council adopt a budget amendment allowing 
for the transfer in the 2020 Lakefront Fund budget as follows: 

 
Increase  Acct #40-54-10-57210 Geneva Lake Law Enforcement Agency by $22,500 
Decrease Acct #40-54-10-57250 Lake Preservation by $22,500   

 
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 13th day of January, 2020. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 
 

 

 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



 

120 East Lakeside Street • Madison, Wisconsin 53715  • 608.255.3988 • 608.255.0814 Fax  

247 Freshwater Way, Suite 530 • Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53204 • 414.988.8631  

www.vandewalle.com 

 

Shaping places, shaping change 

Date:   December 30, 2019 

To:  City of Lake Geneva  

From:   Jackie Mich, AICP, Consulting City Planner 

Re: Proposed Scope of Work for Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) 
Grant Application    

 

Proposed Scope of Work  

Vandewalle & Associates will lead the preparation of a WisDOT 2020-2024 Transportation 

Alternatives Program (TAP) Grant application, as directed by the Park Board and with the 

assistance of City staff. This work effort includes preparing the application form, narrative 

summary, project location graphic, and other attachments as required by the grant. This work 

effort also includes working with City staff on developing the project and telling the grant 

story, understanding questions about the project to be answered, and resolving unanswered 

questions to the extent possible. Vandewalle & Associates will be the central project manager 

of the grant application process. 

Vandewalle & Associates will manage the grant preparation schedule; further develop the 

proposed project and story; complete the TAP Grant application, including a narrative project 

summary, answers to application questions, project location map, and project timeline; and 

manage the project in general. Vandewalle & Associates will also provide model letters of 

support and a model resolution of support for use by the City. 

Responsibilities of the City of Lake Geneva 

The City will be responsible for the following components of the application: reading TAP 

Grant Guidelines to understand WisDOT requirements for project sponsors, distributing and 

following up on letters of support, coordinating City meetings and resolution of support, 

reviewing draft application materials, and similar grant support activities. The City Engineer 

with provide project cost estimates and required state highway cross-sections. 

Deliverable: One grant application and all attachments in digital format  

Cost Estimate: $5,000 

Timeline: January 14, 2020 to January 24, 2020 

 

http://www.vandewalle.com/



































	0-January 13, 2020 Council Agenda
	city of lake geneva regular common council
	Monday, January 13, 2020 6:00 p.m.

	04a-Memo- 2020 Candidates for Spring Election
	08-December 23, 2019 Council Minutes
	city of lake geneva regular common council Minutes
	Monday, December 23, 2019 6:00 p.m.

	09a-Operator Licenses
	09b-Knockerball Permit for Donian and Seminary Park
	09c-Heartland Wellness Spa & Retreat Massage License
	09d-08 2020 Venetian Fest Event Permit
	09e-08 2019 Venetian Fest Temp Class B
	09f-08 2019 Venetian Fest Fireworks App
	11-Resolution 20-R02-World Migratory Day Resolution
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	12aa-memo to Council Flowbird Purchase.2020
	12ab-TPS
	12b-Resolution 20-R01-Budget Amendment Lakefront Funds 2020
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	12c-TAP Grant Scope - 12.30.19
	12da-Prepaid Check Report- FLR Approved 1-7-2020
	12db-Regular Check Report- FLR Approved 1-7-2020



